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DIRECTOR, AUDIENCE SERVICES

Dear Mr. Crawford:,

January 2, 2008

I am replying to your request that 60 MINUTES investigate a matter about which you

are concerned.

We regret to learn of the difficulties you are facing, but must inform you that, after
careful consideration, 60 MINUTES has decided not to report on them. As you know,
each edition of 60 MINUTES is limited to only three subjects that must be selected from
among dozens that could conceivably -- and justifiably — be explored. The staff cannot
mvestigate any matters not selected for on-air reports, as they must concentrate their
efforts and resources on preparing broadcast material.

Although we cannot help you, we hope that you will find assistance through other

avenues.

Cordially,
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Ray

Director,

Audience Services

Mr. Norman Crawford
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